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PRIME MINISTER’S OFFICE

MEMORANDUM

Wednesday, 
August 13, 

1924

ELJKIMl

Mr. O’Hara tells me that 

Trade Commissioner Ross of Australia 

will not be In Ottawa until the 15th.

He will go over with him the Austral­

ian proposals and will have memoranda 

prepared on the subject.

I have read to Mr. O'Hara 

Mr. Robb's telegram received this morn­

ing. He tells me that Mr. Low plans 

to be In Ottawa by the 23rd of this 

month.

Mod.
T. Mc.Ce ItCCao Ik.
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